WBN2Public Resource

From: Boyd, Desiree L [dIboyd@tva.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 8:55 AM

To: Poole, Justin; Arent, Gordon; Bryan, Robert H Jr; Hon, Andrew
Cc: Boyd, Desiree L

Subject: 2012-02-25 - WBN Project Plan - Unit 2.pdf

Attachments: 2013-02-25 - WBN Project Plan - Unit 2.pdf

Please see attached for today’s 9:15 phone call.

Thank you

*_ Kk _k_k_k_%_%_%_%_%

Désince L. Boyd
WBN Unit 2 Licensing

dlboyd@tva.gov
423-365-8764
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"Hon, Andrew" <Andrew.Hon@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: TVANUCXVS2.main.tva.gov
Files Size

MESSAGE 249

2013-02-25 - WBN Project Plan - Unit 2.pdf
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: Yes

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:

- Unit 2.pdf

Date & Time
2/25/2013 8:55:39 AM
147292



SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

adl Buisuaoi "OdN 0] ¥V liwgng pue azjjeul{ e
agl [1ebbipn ‘dn-ajum ¥y 0} suonen|eas asnoybuiSap) pue SAIBSMO|4 PPy ©
€102/ ‘Sl yoteny uebBlo\ uonenjeas joedwi sisAjeue [eul} asnoybunsap) e
9)ajdwon sjoedwi sisAjeue jo uonenjeas Jelp asnoybuisap) e
€102 ‘gz Aenige- BAIBSMO| 4 sisAjeuy jnouny apInOld e
9)9|dwon [1ebbipn JaplO aseyoind anss| e
a)ajdwo9n SAIOSMO| 4 [214y08g 0} 9AISSMO| WoJ) |[esodoid pasiney e
. [9909/9¢€1 | Wwawwwo)]  -anjeA ajqemo||y Aousnbai4 Jojeiauas) |9saiq asInay
€10¢ '6¢ Yoie SaWw|IH ) KA
:Z€ Wwey uado Y3SS
€102 ‘8¢ ydle esays Ipa1D g3 V (1SSD) Jowlojsuel | UoHeIS 80IAI8S UoWWoD I
suonesyIdadg |eoIuyo29 ] / Sjusawpuawy asuasl]
ajeq ang uosidd "dsay uonduoasaq "ON
waj|
AVIHV-M0O01 1V.ilINgNS l
L€ Jo g obed

€102/92/20 NV1d 103Arodd ¢ LINN NaGM




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

[2G1929€1 1 uswywwo]  -8pod ajepdn o) AjAnoe HOYMJ Bubjoel - uonipuoy asusor

€102/92/20 NV1d 103Arodd ¢ LINN NaGM

€10z ‘9z AInp ZJU00Y| e s| siy} Apusind :8JoN - (8p0D AVd) 19Po|N uonepelbag AyAonpuod [ewssyl |on4 | g
119 way| uado Y3SS
[gGe1L¥8EL | Juswwwo)]  -asuadiq bunelsadQ jo aosuenss|

€107 ‘S| JqWIBAON Kpuswaysiaq a|npayos aJ10jaq sAep Qg UeY) SS9| ou sainpasold Bunuswsajdwi ueld Aousbilowg ywgng G
'€y way| uadO Y3SS
[1LZ8L¥8EL | JUBWWWOY] S|OPOW JUBWUSSOSSE 9S0p o

‘ Aeld 6

€102 ‘L IOQUIBAON U003 / SN pue ‘[980£€01 | | Juswywwo)] sAedsip ubisep jueld e v
:A)igedes jyun omy apinoad o} Buimoljo) ayy axepdn
‘¥ way| uado Y3SS
[2e62€01L L1 Juswywwo]

€10Z ‘S| JequanoN Apuswaygiaq ‘peoj [any 01 Joud (43y) ue|d Aousbiswg ay) 01 sebueyd jwgng €
:/€ way| uado Y3SS
[Loo 82 F%mo 061 _wzo_%o Z ©Inso[ou3z Jo /L0 way

. :£€08000800DN luswywwo)]  -asusdl bunesadO ue Buliaieoal 81080 SYlUOW XIS ]

vi0c ¢} sunr 4ono.y / pPIeUCadIN [eAlalul JBaA ud] }sUl) 8U} U0} welbold 18] 82IAIaSU| [X U008 JNSY Ue Jwgng [4
'€} way uado Y3SS
[£0929€1 | JusuwywwoD]
‘s|ind a|qeo pajsisse Jomod Aue Bunuswnooq

102 ‘Ll Aenuer SswiH Jo ‘epew aJom s||nd a|jqeo pajsisse Jomod ou Bulayy x| b
Jaye OYN o1 Jene| uwgns ‘sjnd 8jgeo Jo uons|dwod Buimo|jo4
'} way uado Y3SS
(rexyiuugns Buninbai) swayj uadg HH xipuaddy YIS

ajeq ang uosidd "dsay uonduoasaq "ON
waj|
/€ Jo ¢ abed




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

[991088€L L uswpwwoD]  dnpels z yun NaM

L0z ‘L Ainp swel||Ip 0} Joud pajuswa|dwi pue paubisap aq |IM sweq se|Bnog pue 8ay0.1ay2) 10} SUOIIBOIIPOIA| ‘0L
‘vel way uadO ¥IASS
[SOZLLLEL L JuBWWWOD]  "apew usaq
€102 ‘vz Aein 90B|[BA\ / JUBIY aney syied uonn|ip uoioq [enuajod Bunejos! pue sdwnd Jajem Arewud Bunelado jo
Jaqwinu ay} Bupiwi] yum pajeroosse sebueyd ainpaso.d ey Buuswnoop Japs| jwgns  “q
‘6
[#0ZLLLEL L WBWjwWWO)]  -pae|dwod usaq aney WaIsSAs Jojelounuue WooJ |0JJU0d
€102 ‘vz Aey aoe||ep\ / Jualy ulew oy wiele [9A8] 1 OA Ybly ppe o} suonedtipow jueld yey} Bunuawnoop Jeps| jwans ‘e

z€|l waey uedO Y3ISS

€102 ‘0€ Isnbny

sowll E@O@N@M L1 EGEH__EEOOH ‘SO uo ]1s8} wuojs ejep JO co_u_w_QEOO @C_\C_._®> 19]197 9pIAOId .
I'H €8 wa)| uadO YISS 8

[eG22212Z11 Wwewywwo)]  -pelsjdwoo Buleq
Asnins sy} Jo s389M OM] UIYIM DYN 8Y} O} S)Nsal 8y} Hwgns pue ‘Z 1un NgA Ul pejjejsul

10C ¥ YoIBn SouliiH ale Aay) Ja)e siojuow uolelpel abuel ybiy Juswuieluog ay} Jo ASAINS [\|J Ue wioLed L
‘6, we)| uadO Y3ISS
ajeq ang uosidd "dsay uonduoasaq "ON
waj|
0 4 abe .
L& J0 v 9bed €L02/G92/20 NV1d 123Aroyd ¢Z LINN NaM




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

€10z ‘9z |dy uekig auIpo| JusjeAlinbg 8soq SOY .>oc®”d“wm“mww m._.wmmwm .mmWM._M._m. Hﬂ -
102 ‘0¢ udy jualy o) SNjejs Wisy UowdY INL | -ZL
€102 ‘L€ yosep youed [Z1€296€L | JusWHWWOD]  SMdIABI JOF 40} Uolje|ndje) djqelieA NVd | “LL
102 ‘g ¥snbny Buisuao [L1€296€ 11 uswpWwWOD]  4opeT uonadwod Z wun | "0k
v10c .#N >._mzcm_; @C_wcwo_l_ uoljelolsey >._NUC30m ealy |elA Jo Comuﬁmmwuﬂwww&_‘oh WCM—“‘_W_VMC.__MMOO@_ 6
10z Joqueides yonolip [S0€296€1 1L uswpwwoD]  Hodey ¢-N |I] uoloesS JNSY | '8
§10¢ .v 19qWsdsQ mc_wcwo_n_ 9suadl] 0G Med Jo a_mom._ Ja)je asuadlT] OS%MOWMM@@MM“_wEC._mmr“\:n_u%h‘_rMM%nu_ 'L
102 ‘¢ Aenuer Buisuao [982/96€1 | JusWHWWOD] IO} MBIASY JUSWHWWOD |NL | 9
10z ‘8l AInp Z3u00}) / Aeng [¥Z16201 1) JuBWHWWOD]  W¥d Pajonisuod-sy | °g
9102 udy Buisusol [68809€) || Juswpwwo)]  ¥vSdN LN/ YVSH gn peblew e jwang | ¢
10z ‘gl AInp SIUT / ZJUOOY] [€68.201 11 Juswnwwod] () 8.nsoous) Loday ublseq 333d| oy ul paquosep | .
Se Sal)IAIJO. UOepI[eA UIelad Buimoj|o) papiwgns a4 ||im Jodal [euly e ‘peoj [any 0} J0Ld
102 ‘2l Jequaldeg Jualy [1€G8902 ) | Juswpwwo)]  saunbi4 pajonisuoD-sy UM dvsSdzn | 2
102 ‘8L AInp SETS [298197E L | JuswpwwoD]  Hoday UoRISI0Id Bl PRjONASUCD-SY | |
s|ewuqgng 19Yy3o
ajeq ang uosidd "dsay uonduoasaq "ON
wa3|

L€ 40 G bed €102/92/20 NV1d 103Arodd ¢ LINN NaGM




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

€102 ‘gz Aeniga saw|IH suoljeljsuad [eo14}09|3 Juswuleuo) ul uoje | ‘6L
€10z ‘gz Aenigey sewl|iH JepeeI0eD |1 LVD | ‘gl
€102 ‘Z 1snbny Snayo)e09) eusll) Jieday ajeuldlly S ‘JL
€10z ‘gg Aeniged sawl|iH swa)| uadQ Aejey paywnig g Jejod Lg obeg | -9}
€102 ‘gz Aeniga4 saw|IH L o|be] g "soadg "yoo ] Uo S|V | ‘GL
€10Z ‘2l Jequsde( aly L MUN ‘06-4dN "ON @susdiq BunesedQ Ayjoe | -y
sjejyiuqng 192430
ajeq anQg uosidd "dsay uonduoasaq "ON
waj|

L€ 40 9 bed €102/92/20 NV1d 103Arodd ¢ LINN NaGM




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

€102 ‘2l Iudy uop0ls [L0-8lgSylzl ) Juswywwo)d]  1opaT ajepdn seoualaylidg Hun I

s|e3iuqgng jeuoiboy

ajeq ang uosidd "dsay uonduoasaq "ON
waj|

L€ 40 / bed €102/92/20 NV1d 103Arodd ¢ LINN NaGM




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

[210zZ28€1 1 uswywwo)]  -sptezey pajepdn ay; jsuiebe 109101d 0y Ajajes 0)
euodwi sHSS pue siseq ubisap ayy ayepdn ‘Aiessadau Ji pue ‘@ouepinb pue sjuswalinbal

€102 ‘62 IMdv Huids/swelim DYN a.ino jsulebe salls Jioy) 1B spiezey 2IWsIas ay) 8)en|eAsal 0] S9asuadl S
:uoljewoju| Joj }sanbay Jape 4 505 W40 0l
[S002.28€ 1| Juswywwo)]
abexoed jo 90| uopnedlpu| [9A7 |00d [8Nn4 jJuads ‘€8965 NOA
€102 ‘gz Aeniged suIdg/sWelim "WOOJ [0JJUOD 8y} WOJ) [BA8] J8)em 44S Jojuow ‘b
ajepdn DYN . o 0] ‘suUoNIpUOD UOoNBINIES 1B S|9A8| Uohelpel pue Alpiuny ‘einjeladwa) 18 a|qeljal ulewsal pue
euswouayd |einieu siseg-ubisep pueisylim 0] 8|ge ‘uoieiuswniisul apiaocid 0] seasuadl
:19pIQ :160-¢1-V3 48pi0 OUN
[€26128€) | Juswjwwo]
‘07 K1BNnIge "8}IS B UO s)un ||e je sajljiqedeo Buljood 44S pue ‘Juawulejuod ‘Buljood
€loc owm d g9e4 yuidg/swel|jipn 2109 0} sabuajieyo ssaippe 0} Aloeded ajenbape si aiay) Jey} ajeljsuowap jJsnw uonoalold >
1epdn OuN yong "sjusAs |eulalxe wody Juswdinba pajeloosse 8y} 1o} uoljosjold ajgeuoseal spinold
:18plQ salbsjens bunebyy ‘6%0-21-v3 18pJ0 DUN
[296128€1 1 Wuswywwod]  "a)s e uo
S sjun [je 1e sanijigeded Buljood 44S pue ‘Juswuleluod ‘buljood 810 0} sabus|eyo ssaippe
€loc owm d d9e4 Nuidg/swel|jipn 0} Ajoedeo ajenbape aaey pue Myuls jeay ajewljn ay} 0} SS829. [BUIOU JO SSO| pue Jamod 2
1epdn OuN (DV) wauno Buneulsye [je Jo sso| snoaueynwis e Bunebijiw Jo sjgedes aq jsnw saibajens
:19pIQ saibajens bunebyn ‘6¥0-z1-v3 JopJ0 DUN
[L59898¢ | | uswWWOD]  "sapouw ||e ul pajuswaldwi 8q 1SN|\ "JUSAS |eUISIXS SISeq
€102 ‘gz Aenige uide/swel -ubBisep-puoAaq e Buimojjo; sanljigedes Buljood 44S pue Juswuleluod ‘Buljood 8102 8loisal .
a1epdn OYUN Auas/ M 10 ulelulew o) saifajels pue souepinb ulejuiew pue ‘quswajdwi ‘dojaAsp 0) Seasual I
:18plQ salbsjens bunebyy ‘6¥0-21-v3 18pJ0 DUN
ewysnyng
ajeq ang uos.idd "dsay uonduossaq "ON
w3
L€ Jo g abed

€102/92/20 NV1d 103Arodd ¢ LINN NaGM




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

[00228€1 L WuswwwWO)]  "sjusAse jun-fnw

€102 ‘0 |udy Nuidg/swel|jipn JO} Spaau Buiyels pue UoiEIIUNWWOD 8}en|eAd 0} S89SUd2I| Salinbal €' uoiepuaWWOI9Y i
-:uofnewioju| Joj 31senbay JeneT 4 $5°0G H4D 0l
HQNONNwm_‘_\ ”_Cw_.\c:EEOOH ‘SpJiezey UQHNUQD S10)] “—wc_mmm ”_omwo.a 0} >H®u_mw 0}
. euodwi sHSS pue siseq ubisap ayj a1epdn ‘Aiessadau JI pue ‘eouepinb pue sjuswalinbal .
€l0c €1 UIEn puids/swelim DN 1uauino jsuiebe salls Jiay) je spiezey Buipoo]} 8yl 8)en|eAsal 0] S9asuUallT 9
:uonewuoju| o} 1sanbay Jene 4 505 Y4 0l
ewysnyng
ajeq ang uosiad "dsay uonduoasaqg "ON
way|
0 g obe -
L& 0 6 9bed €L02/G92/20 NV1d 123Aroyd ¢Z LINN NaM




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

ue|d @2uUspuuo) d)sep) 1o} spodal uo sindino J0joeljuod azijeul

€102 ‘L€ Yosen 1oxeg / 199IN|BIA 0UBpYUOD SiSeM U0 suonoe AL | ¥

aouapiuog ajysemMm

ajeq anqg uosiad "dsay uondussaq "ON
wajy|

1€ 40 0} 9bed €102/92/20 NV1d 103Arodd ¢ LINN NaGM




SINIWLININOD ‘S31VAdN AOd :308N0S

€102 ‘Sl yotep ZJUooY| uoday [eoido| spwgng asnoybuisapy - S|eas umopinys b
€102 ‘G yotep JoawwaH SaNss| [8SS9A J01oeayY 1304 €
Bunjewsni bulobuQp e
€10z Buuds asnoybulsan/zjuooy SHWI| uonepixQ e | g
abueyo ainy 9t'0S ¥40 0l
Bunjewsni bulobuQp e
€102 9 SaWw|IH g’
9Ny Jnoxoe|g uonelS MmN
sanss| Aiojenbay mapN juesiubis
ajeq ang uosidd "dsay uonduossaq "ON
wiaj}|

/€ 10 || ebed

€102/92/20

*NV1d 103rodd ¢ LINN NaGM




